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From: 	 11.111111111FAJ PMG 	(b)ti) - 
Sent: 	 Friday, May 14, 2004 6:35 AM 
To: 	 PMG 
Subject: 	 FW: 1500 Suspense... 

Attachments: 
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ORCID RFI/Summary from last night. I believe you already have PMG's from last night regarding SECDEF Meeting. 
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	Original Message 
From: 	 COL CIDC G3 	(19)W-a 
Sent: 	 Thursda Ma 13, 2004 3:37 PM 
To: Al PMG 	CL9X17) --7-- 
Subject: 	 FW: 1500 Suspense... 
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	Original Messa 
From: 	 COL CIDC G3 
Sent: 	 13, 2004 3:37 PM 
To: 	 COL Army G3/AOC 
Subject: 	1500 Suspense... 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA 
TASKING SUMMARY #11  

DTG 131500MAY04 
Subject: Investigations Agency: CID POC: COI , 703-M0300 

1. Significant Activities — RFIs 

• CID personnel accompanied OCLL and OSD back to the House today for the purpose 
of detailing the origin and subsequent consolidation of images and videos pertaining to 
the Abu Ghraib detainee abuse. 

• Coordinating with OCLL and Congressman Bartlett's office to obtain the name of a 
constituent who approached Congressman Weldon with allegations against a 
commander, not yet reprimanded, who is a staff member to a sitting member of 
Congress, to see if any special treatment was granted. 

Summary of Reported Violations 

• Receiving final investigative reports from Iraq that will change the below numbers in 
the below categories in the next 24 hours 

• 35 Criminal Investigations of Detainee abuse in facilities 
o 25 Detainee deaths 
o 10 InvestigationS of soldier misconduct 

• 26 Criminal Investigations of Detainee abuse outside of facilities 
o 3 Death investigations 
o 5 Assaults 
o 18 Thefts 

2. Current Operations 
Seven Day Focus (Close Battle) 

• Investigations Continue 
• Reviewing all 35 cases from Theatre 
• Cross walking MG Taguba 15-6 for criminality — Assist as Required 

3. Future Operation 
Long Range Focus (Deep Battle) 

• Review assets and re-prioritize, if necessary, to expedite open investigations 
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